




















Hello cows, bye-bye rare beetle
By Farah Hancock | Click here to read more

Search for Eyrewell Forest on Google Maps
and you won't find a forest. In fact, what you
see looks similar to surrounding Canterbury
farm land. What was once a forest is now
home to 14,000 dairy cows.

Returning MPs ponder RBNZ land mine
By Thomas Coughlan | Click here to read more

MPs returned to Wellington from the
summer recess yesterday and white the 2019
political year has barely begun,a%qf(and
politicians are already casti @ ds forth to
2020 — election year.

o

Companies taking notice of climate suits (b.
By Eloise Gibson | Click here to read more \6\

Eloi s‘Qbson speaks to an international
r?N nmental lawyer about the hurdles
/%ting people suing governments and
ompanies over climate change.

A\
<O
o)
RSE

Doffing their caps to the White Ferns
By Suzanne McFadden | Clj ere to read more
6 Pioneering White Ferns have finally been
6® recognised for their test cricket feats, at
(b, special capping ceremonies around the
country.

Obesity and empowered choices
By Milind Mandlik | Click here to read more

The obesity epidemic is complex and there
are no easy solutions. Regulating the fast
food industry could be a step in the right
direction, writes the University of
Auckland's Dr Milind Mandlik.
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Document 6

From: John Goulter

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 4:05 PM
To: DL ALL ENZ

Subject: Review of Vocational Education

Hello

As you know the Minister of Education today announced proposals for reforming the vocational education sector.
Please see Grant’s IPU message to staff on today’s announcement at the link below, which includes links to
background material including the International Factsheet, which is designed to help you with your conversations
with stakeholders.

https://enzgovt.sharepoint.com/Pages/SNAP%ZONews/CE%27s-update—on—the-Review-of—VQ)glbnaI—
Education.aspx '\O_)U

Regards ?\
John . OQ







Full details of the proposals are available through the Korero Matauranga | Education Conversation
website on this link (https://conversation.education.govt.nz/conversations/reform-of-vocational-
education/).

The links to the staff messaging, full details of the Review of Vocational Education proposal, E-News
story and an International Education factsheet are also featured in a handy 'Related articles' box at the top
of this page.

Write a comment B

There aren't any conversations about this yet.

QUICK LINKS





















Mike’s turn to be king
By Mark Jennings | Click here to read more

Former comedian and now mental health
advocate Mike King has been named
Kiwibank 2019 New Zealander of the year.
Mark Jennings reports.

From exotic pets to pests
By Alexia Russell | Click here to read more

It's not illegal to own or trade them - but
when the owners of exotic pets Iimed-
eared slider turtles set them fre%?/ y've
crossed a line that endange s@ e flora

and fauna.
\.
O

?\
o)

N\
Green Party starts review of budget rules (5.\'
By Thomas Coughlan | Click here to read more &((\

Theégn Party is beginning a policy

%Q ss that could see it dump the Budget
. ¢§ssponsibility Rules.

O{\\o\

\\90

On a mission to make fin fun
By Vanita Prasad | Click h o read more

6 If Kendall Flutey had her way, no child
6® would get to high school without becoming
financially literate.

Catch up: Yesterday's most popular Newsroom reading

e  Overhaul on way for vocational education sector
By Laura Walters

e NZ-China ‘scheduling issues’ cause for concern
By Sam Sachdeva

e Companies taking notice of climate suits
By Eloise Gibson

e Hello cows, bye-bye rare beetle
By Farah Hancock
















Document 11

From: ENZ Communications

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 9:48 AM

To: DL ALL ENZ; ranjani.ponnuchetty@parliament.govt.nz; Richard Trow; Alexandra Marett; Kara
Hudson

Subject: Early Media Scan

NEW ZEALAND

Stuff: Joining together to save polytechs
Chris Hipkins must have some idea of what British Prime Minister Theresa May is going through. The pursuit of a
perfect solution in an imperfect world, the promotion of one group's interests without impacting on those of others.

Read more
2

Radio NZ: Merger proposal to give trainers more say — Education Minister 0_)

Industry training organisations are worried a government proposal to merge all 16 ofth\ei country's polytechnics will
result in fewer apprentices being trained. But Minister of Education Chris Hipkins tell{Glyon Espiner the proposal is
intended to give industry training organisations more say in what's being taught.

Read more O

.

Radio NZ: Industry leaders concerned over proposed polytech merger (5\'

Back to the Education Minister's proposal to merge the country's 16&§\echs. Susie Ferguson talks to chief
executive of the Southern Institute of Technology, Penny Simmon(k‘ nd Garry Fissenden who's the CEO of The
Skills Organisation. \(\

Read more . \
R N4

Radio NZ: Govt's proposed polytech merger — analysi ;\\0

Earlier we spoke to Chris Hipkins about the proposetlmerger of polytechnics in New Zealand. He says it will create
efficiencies, save money and end the financialyv&@. The new entity would also become responsible for on-the-job
training and apprenticeships, a role currentl d by industry training organisations. RNZ education correspondent
John Gerritsen joins us in studio with thebnébils.

Read more
— S

Radio NZ: Industry training organisations say students will suffer under polytech merger
While the union for polytechnidgpaff is backing the government's plan to merge polytechnics and institutes of
technology, industry trainin anisations say students and apprentices will suffer.

ead more @
readmare >

NZ Herald: Training shakeup: How will it affect you?

The Government proposes a new national institute to take over all 16 polytechnics and manage most apprentices
and industry trainees. Here's how it would affect you.

Read more

Stuff: Polytech merger plan welcomed by Taranaki's Witt
A proposal to merge the country's polytechs into a single education institute has met with approval in Taranaki.
Read more

Newshub: Sir Tim Shadbolt slams proposed polytechnic merger as devastating for Invercargill

The mayor of Invercargill has slammed the Government's proposal to merge New Zealand's polytechnics, saying it
would be devastating for the Southern Institute of Technology.

Read more



Otago Daily Times: Proposals put Otago Polytechnic at 'significant risk'

The Government's vocational education proposals have flabbergasted Otago Polytechnic chief executive Phil Ker,
who said he would be "extraordinarily disappointed" if the institution was reduced to being a branch office of a
national organisation.

Read more

Voxy: Do not dismantle industry-led training and apprenticeships — ITF

"With today's vocational education reform announcements the Government is proposing to dismantle our industry-
led training and apprenticeship system, says Josh Williams, Chief Executive of the Industry Training Federation (ITF).
Read more

Scoop: Vocational Education - 'students must be the centre’
The bums on seats, market driven approach to vocational education offering is likely to change to a community
needs based approach, according to Education Minister Chris Hipkins in his Reform of Vocational Education

announcement today

Read more (l/

Scoop: Regions will suffer under centralisation of training Cb

The Government’s proposed reform of vocational education will strip power from reg'on'a\mNew Zealand and hand
all of it to Wellington bureaucrats, National’s Tertiary Education, Skills and Emponm@k}%pokesperson Shane Reti
says.

Read more
Read more RS

INTERNATIONAL

PIE News: NZ: first-time study visas hold steady \(Z\
New Zealand’s first time student visa data for the first half of.the 2018/19 financial year has maintained its level to
break a two-year trend of losses according to Immigratio Zealand, but full-year visas are anticipated to lose
ground.

Q
Read more Os\

<
PIE News: Exclusive: US and UK top the charu\\f(\)' Chinese parents
The US is the best-loved study abroad destitfation by Chinese parents, closely followed by the UK and then Australia,
a new dataset from HSBC’s The Value of, cation research revealed.
Read more \§\

ICEF Monitor: Indonesian outb@ d continues to grow with emphasis on regional destinations
The number of Indonesian nts abroad continues to grow steadily.

Read more %)
2

Q~



Document 12

From: Greg Scott

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 11:22 AM

To: Jo Keane; DL BD Team

Subject: RE: EMAIL TEMPLATE Reform of Vocational Education consultation announced

Thanks Jo and team, in anticipation of getting this to our nearest and dearest today.
Also acknowledging Jo’s work with the ENZ team on the comms leading up to this.

Greg

From: Jo Keane <Jo.Keane@enz.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 11:06 AM (1/
To: DL BD Team <DLBDTeam@enz.govt.nz> Q)
Subject: EMAIL TEMPLATE Reform of Vocational Education consultation announced r\q
X
S

HI Everyone v

Here is the email template for you to use when contacting MCs including pe@ies, individual institutions and
regions. It is recommended that you contact your MCs with this email todag,\'

The wording has been carefully chosen to align with ENZ and the I@(er’s messaging but please let me know if you
have any feedback or questions. \Q

Many thanks ’\(g

Jo O

Dear Name
0(\

Education Minister Chris Hipkin terday announced a major proposal to reform vocational education and training
(VET) in New Zealand. This is n as the Reform of Vocational Education (RoVE).

i

The purpose of the pr \sed reform is to enable a stronger, unified, sustainable vocational education system that
delivers the skills th arners, employers and communities need to be successful.

The proposed reform would bring together New Zealand’s ITPs to create one new Institute of Skills and Technology,
which would continue to be state-owned and funded. This is significant news for New Zealand’s international
education industry and is likely to have an impact on all sectors.

Vocational education continues to be very important to New Zealand. Education New Zealand (ENZ) will engage
closely with the Ministry of Education and Tertiary Education Commissions while consultation is happening,
decisions are being made, and implementation is rolled out.

While the RoVE is underway, ENZ will continue to work with ITPs at both an individual and a sector level to grow
international education value. At a regional level, we will continue to support ITPs via our Regional Partnership
Programme.

The RoVE consultation documents including Q&As, are available on the Education Conversation website. The
following factsheets are also available: (adjust list according to your stakeholder)
1




« International education factsheet (keep this one for all emails)
« Regions factsheet

o ITP factsheet

o PTE factsheet

» Universities factsheet

» Secondary schools factsheet

We encourage you to have your say. Consultation on the proposed reform closes on 27 March 2019.
An article discussing the RoVE was also published in yesterday’s E-News.

If you have any questions, please contact the RoVE team at Vocationaleducation.Reform@education.govt.nz or on
0800 462 543.

Regards '\q

Jo Keane \(\

Business Development Manager . \
pment Manag @

Level 5 Lambton House, 160 Lambto @y
PO Box 12041, Wellington 6144, Ne@ealand

P: + 64 4 830 0804 M: + E: jo.keane@enz.govt.nz
Phone number withheld under, §ction 9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act
Student Web: www.studyi ealand.com | Industry Web: www.enz.govt.nz

Sign up to The Brand L ign up to our e-news
















Document 14

From: Greg Scott

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 5:11 PM

To: Annabel Robertson

Subject: Re: Supply side intel - a starter for 10 on questions
That's fine

And I've asked for team agenda on Tues.
Have a great day off - remind me - another wedding?

Sent from my iPhone

>0n 14/02/2019, at 5:10 PM, Annabel Robertson <Annabel.Robertson@enz.govt.nz> wrote:

> YV
> 1'll be on leave so will circulate Mon? '\Ogb

>

> Yep & no responses yet. Will add in to outlook ooo ?gs)\'

>

> From: Greg Scott <Greg.Scott@enz.govt.nz>

> Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 5:08 PM ((\(b
> To: Annabel Robertson <Annabel.Robertson@enz.govt.nz> Q

> Subject: Re: Supply side intel - a starter for 10 on questions 5\0

> \(\

> Hi Annabel . \

> Good catch up this morning. I'll come back first thing ;c\\@;\row with feedback. If you can hold off until then.
> Q

> Just also checking if you've been able to send the E email to MC's and if any response you've received?

>
> Sent from my iPhone \\.Q

> &

>>0n 14/02/2019, at 4:38 PM, Annab Qbertson <Annabel.Robertson@enz.govt.nz> wrote:
>> N

>> Hi Greg, 6
>> @

>> Happy for me to send t&@%n to the team?

>> A\

>> Dear all, Q~®

>>

>> Please find attached a draft of the possible questions that we may want to ask industry to form our supply side
intelligence. This is very much a working document so feel free to add in any comments, questions etc that you think
would be appropriate — or not! We'll use this as a basis for a template for customer intel & test it with others in ENZ.
>>

>> Also, as we spoke about in the last team meeting, Greg and | are in discussions with NZTE re lessons we can take
on board from NZTE’s customer way. Would be good to hear your key questions/thoughts re NZTE. | drew up a
strawman of a ENZ customer way & attach their segmentation criteria etc to prompt discussion!

>>

>> https://enzgovt.sharepoint.com/:w:/r/sites/DENZ/SUPI/INDE/CustomerEng

>>3a

>> gement/Industry%20project%20.docx?d=w0f96b622979043f4acc207e35cb6e8f9

>> &

>> csf=1&e=cHsAK9

>>



>> Annabel Robertson

>> Business Development Manager

>> [cid:image001.jpg@01D0B7E8.266F2BEO]

>>

>> Level 8, 139 Quay St, Auckland

>> PO Box 5561, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141

>> Phone number withheld under section 9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act

>>M: + 64 || N &

>> annabel.robertson@enz.govt.nz<mailto:annabel.robertson@enz.govt.nz>

>>

>> Student Web:

>> www.studyinnewzealand.com<https://apac01.safelinks.protection.outlook.

>> com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.studyinnewzealand.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjul

>>

>> a.innocente-jones%40vuw.ac.nz%7Ce7afd9305b2f434311cc08d63ddb17b0%7Ccf

>>e
>>63e236951427e8683bb84dcf1d20c%7C0%7C0%7C636764409923274245&sdata=Hudx Cb(l/
>> M x012g%2FcSQ%2F3BovXoeE1QuunjtF%2FD3%2FGuBx%2B75Q%3D&reserved=0> ;\O.)

>> Industry Web: X,
>> www.enz.govt.nz<https://apac01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url= O

>>h ?\

>> ttp%3A%2F%2Fwww.enz.govt.nz%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjulia.innocente:] %4

>>0 ’\\

>> vuw.ac.nz%7Ce7afd9305b2f434311cc08d63ddb17b0%7Ccf863e236‘%‘(@7e8683bb

>>8

>> 4dcf1d20c%7C0%7C0%7C636764409923284258&sdata=CpR2 Md6M2mdw10ZsbgQT
>> % 2B6gfseq%2BsScMwxc0J2Y%3D&reserved=0> \

>> Sign up . (&

>> https://thebrandIab.enz.govt.nz<https://apac01.saf§4\'& *protection.o

>> U 5\

>> tlook.com/?urI:https%3A%2F%2FthebrandIab.er@ovt.nz%zF&data:02%7C01%

>>7 @
>>CjuIia.innocente-jones%40vuw.ac.nz%7Ci 9305b2f434311cc08d63ddb17b0

>> %

>> 7Ccfe63e236951427e8683bb84dcf c%7C0%7C0%7C636764409923294271&sdata
>> = QcBeBolf%2FJg6FK1deX1FJb% LvBoug3UTVNENy994Q%3D&reserved=0>

>> | Sign up to our

>> | e-news<https://apacOl.s%@nks.protection.outIook.com/?urI=http%3A

>> | %

>> | 2F%2Fenews.educ%\@‘nz.govt.nz%ZFforms%ZFECm_re-FTOWdrAijDAJ9w&dat

>>|a

>> | =02%7C01%7Cj§g.innocente-jones%40vuw.ac.nz%7Ce7afd9305b2f434311cc

>> |0

>> | 8d63ddb17b0%7Ccfe63e236951427e8683bb84dcf1d20c%7C0%7C0%7C6367644099
>> |2

>> | 3294271&sdata=9BF4IVjw10Gsg2gKoYQV5fS28REv43KGUBL%2Bj3CWGT0%3D&rese
> |r

>> | ved=0>

>>

>>

>>

>> <Resegmention Process and 5 Questions.pptx> <Focus 700 Segmentation

>> Criteria - Feb 2018 - Copy.pptx> <Focus 700 Segmentation Criteria -

>> Feb 2018.pptx> <image002.jpg>



Document 15

From: Annabel Robertson

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 5:17 PM
To: ‘bridgetd @skillsinternational.co.nz'
Subject: Reform of Vocational Education

Good evening,

Education Minister Chris Hipkins yesterday announced a major proposal to reform vocational education and training
(VET) in New Zealand. This is known as the Reform of Vocational Education (RoVE).

The purpose of the proposed reform is to enable a stronger, unified, sustainable vocational education system that
delivers the skills that learners, employers and communities need to be successful. (l/

The proposed reform would bring together New Zealand’s ITPs to create one new Instituﬁ;ﬁ?kills and Technology,
which would continue to be state-owned and funded. This is significant news for New Zealand’s international

education industry and is likely to have an impact on all sectors. ‘ O

Vocational education continues to be very important to New Zealand. Educati ew Zealand (ENZ) will engage
closely with the Ministry of Education and Tertiary Education Commissionﬁgb e consultation is happening,
decisions are being made, and implementation is rolled out. 6\

While the RoVE is underway, ENZ will continue to work with ITPs th an individual and a sector level to grow
international education value. At a regional level, we will con in\ﬁ}o support ITPs via our Regional Partnership
Programme. We're also working on proactive communicatio\&or our international education networks.

_ o N | —
The RoVE consultation documents including Q&aAs, 6& ailable on the Education Conversation website. The
following factsheets are also available: o

o International education factshee{\'

« Regions factsheet be’
« |ITP factsheet \)Q
o PTE factsheet Qé

o Universities factsh
e Secondary sch factsheet
We encourage you to!have your say. Consultation on the proposed reform closes on 27 March 2019.

An article discussing the RoVE was also published in yesterday’s E-News.

If you have any questions, please contact the RoVE team at Vocationaleducation.Reform@education.govt.nz or on
0800 462 543.

Regards

Annabel

Annabel Robertson
Business Development Manager



Level 8, 139 Quay St, Auckland
PO Box 5561, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141

M: + 64 Il E: annabel.robertson@enz.govt.nz

Phone number withheld under section 9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act
Student Web: www.studyinnewzealand.com | Industry Web: www.enz.govt.nz
Sign up https://thebrandlab.enz.govt.nz

| Sign up o our e-news




Document 16

From: Annabel Robertson

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 5:17 PM
To: Frances Little; 'Miranda Herbert'
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
delivers the skills that learners, employers and communities need to be successful. Q)

The proposed reform would bring together New Zealand’s ITPs to create one new Inst;Q.l"t@of Skills and Technology,
which would continue to be state-owned and funded. This is significant news for Wealand's international
education industry and is likely to have an impact on all sectors. Q

Vocational education continues to be very important to New Zealand. Edu q New Zealand (ENZ) will engage
closely with the Ministry of Education and Tertiary Education Commissi hile consultation is happening,
decisions are being made, and implementation is rolled out. 5\0\

While the RoVE is underway, ENZ will continue to work with | I’S&both an individual and a sector level to grow
international education value. At a regional level, we will coéue to support ITPs via our Regional Partnership
Programme. We're also working on proactive commur}'\%@ls for our international education networks.

The RoVE consultation documents including Q&aAs, Qavailable on the Education Conversation website. The
following factsheets are also available:
N\

« International education facts@
» Regions factsheet \}Q

« [ITP factsheet é

o PTE factsheet 66
« Universities factg@%t

« Secondary SQ&SIS factsheet
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

M: + 64” E: annabel.robertson@enz.govt.nz

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




Document 17

From: Annabel Robertson ) . ,

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 5:17 PM Withheld under s9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act

To: Clare Bradley; Kim Crosland; Kathy Maclaren; Richard Smith;_;
Premier Hairdressing Academy 1 Hamish McKay Industry Survey

(CRM; ACG; John Miles; Darryn Melrose; Victoria Blood; Darryn Melrose; s.major@sae.edu; L3
Airline Academy (Hamilton
Subject: Reform of Vocational Education

Good evening,

Education Minister Chris Hipkins yesterday announced a major proposal to reform vocational education and training
(VET) in New Zealand. This is known as the Reform of Vocational Education (RoVE). q)

The purpose of the proposed reform is to enable a stronger, unified, sustainable vocaf.jefﬁ education system that
delivers the skills that learners, employers and communities need to be successful‘ O

The proposed reform would bring together New Zealand’s ITPs to create one anstitute of Skills and Technology,
which would continue to be state-owned and funded. This is significant ne)?gr New Zealand’s international
education industry and is likely to have an impact on all sectors. ((\

Vocational education continues to be very important to New Zealghg’Education New Zealand (ENZ) will engage
closely with the Ministry of Education and Tertiary Education C issions while consultation is happening,
decisions are being made, and implementation is rolled ou.t.(&
O
While the RoVE is underway, ENZ will continue to w \h ITPs at both an individual and a sector level to grow
international education value. At a regional level, wewill continue to support ITPs via our Regional Partnership
Programme. We’re also working on proactive unications for our international education networks.

The RoVE consultation documents inclu 'r@i&AS, are available on the Education Conversation website. The
following factsheets are also available:(\

)

o International educatiO@ ctsheet
» Regions factsheet (b'%

» |ITP factsheet \Q)

« PTE factsheQ~

« Universities factsheet

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

M: + 64 E: annabel.robertson@enz.govt.nz

Phone number withheld under section 9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act
Student Web: www.studyinnewzealand.com | Industry Web: www.enz.govt.nz
Sign up https://thebrandlab.enz.govt.nz

| Sign up fo our e-news




Document 18

From: ENZ Communications

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 9:26 AM

To: DL ALL ENZ; ranjani.ponnuchetty@parliament.govt.nz; Richard Trow; Alexandra Marett; Kara
Hudson

Subject: Early Media Scan

Attachments: Otago .pdf Attachment is outside the scope of the request

NEW ZEALAND

Otago Daily Times: International students to pay more to do Otago MBA
Future international students will pay $55,200, a 20% increase, to undertake a University of Otago master of
business administration degree, reflecting its top ranking among New Zealand MBAs.

See attached Cb(ll
N

Radio NZ: The devil is in the details for the new 'mega-polytechnic’
The government's plan for a monster merger of all 16 polytechnics and institutes té’nology has taken everyone
by surprise, but some might say they had it coming. %
Read more . OQ
A
Radio NZ: Officials warned government against mega-polytech merge (b
Officials last year warned the government not to merge the 16 polytétib{n(;s into a single institute, briefing papers

show. 5\
Read more \(\

Radio NZ: Courses are inconsistent around the countr\§£§y\Polytech students
This comes as briefing papers reveal the Tertiary Ed n Commission and the Ministry of Education said the risks
of a mega-merger outweighed the benefits.

Read more
— D\

Education Central: Strong and mixed re c@&w to the proposed vocational education reforms

While the unions are delighted to see @vd signalled to the “bums on seats, market-driven” approach to
vocational education, industry traini@. rganisations (ITOs) believe the Government’s proposals to reform the
vocational education system are jgotentially destructive to an on-job training system in New Zealand that is
“humming”.

Read more (b%

\&
Otago Daily Timeszggﬂ to fight polytech merger proposal
Southern polytechnic’ and civic leaders are promising a loud and long campaign against the Government over its
plans to merge the country's 16 vocational training institutions into one national school.
Read more

Stuff: Loss of identity and changes to job roles key concerns for Ara chief executive

Ara Institute of Canterbury chief executive Tony Gray has acknowledged loss of identity and changes to job roles are
two of the key concerns he has, following the announcement of a proposal to merge 16 polytechnics and technology
institutes throughout the country.

Read more

Stuff: Something's rotten in the state of Wintec

OK let me get the Wintec story straight. Senior Wintec executives travel at taxpayer's expense to Hong Kong to
recruit more international students for Wintec. While there, they pay for accommodation, travel and meals using
taxpayer funds.

Read more



Newshub: Warnings to Chinese tourists spark further questions

A warning notice on potential risks to Chinese tourists travelling to New Zealand has raised further questions about
the state of the New Zealand-China relationship.

Read more

INTERNATIONAL

Taipei Times: Amis teens head for 10-day exchange trip to New Zealand

Ten Amis teenagers left on Friday night for a 10-day trip to New Zealand as part of the government-sponsored
Austronesian Peoples’ Bilateral Visit Program.

Read more

University World News: Rise in foreign student numbers as employment route eased

Japan is on course to reach its goal set almost a decade ago to attract some 300,000 foreign students in higher
education, backed by an easing of employment restrictions on foreigners in the country q)

Read more \Q)

New York Times: New Zealand Fears Fraying Ties With China, Its Biggest Customer c}'

On Saturday, an Air New Zealand plane bound for Shanghai abruptly turned aroun circumstances that remain
unclear. Days later, the launch of a much-promoted tourism initiative planne;iSSQWeen China and New Zealand was
canceled, purportedly because of scheduling issues for Beijing, despite bein'é\’ nned for years.

Read more
&









From: Jo Keane <Jo.Keane@enz.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 11:55 AM

To: DL BD Team <DLBDTeam@enz.govt.nz>

Cc: Dan Smidt <Dan.Smidt@enz.govt.nz>

Subject: Early indications of responses to RoVE from industry and offshore markets

Hi Team

The Minister would like a brief update from ENZ of any early indications regarding of how the Review of Vocational
Education (RoVE) is being seen in our international markets, covering:

e What have been the main queries?

e Are there questions about whether they should still be recruiting internationally?
e What about existing partnerships/contracts?

e Have any markets or regions raised specific concerns or issues?

The International Team are also onto this but with your ears to the ground, could you pleacﬁgl{ne know any

feedback/comments (via industry contacts) by COB Monday? ?\
o

Many thanks in advance v

Jo Keane \O(\

Business Development Manager (5,\'

&

Level 5 Lambton House, 160 Lambton Quay
PO Box 12041, Wellington 6144, New Zealand \(s\\

P: + 64 4 830 0804 M: + 64 * jo.keane@enz.govt.nz
Phone number withheld under section 9(2)( Official Information Act
Student Web: WWW.studvinnewzeaIand.q_Qﬁ\‘ dustry Web: www.enz.govt.nz

Sign up to The Brand Lab | Sign up to -news







®\® By Stefi Porter

Welcome Back! by Stefi Porter

Read more



Reform of Vocational Education
consultation announced

Read more

Upcoming Meet Ups: Regga?e‘ r Now
N

Please join us to the Primary \6Is Meet Up,
Admin Meet Up and SchoolsQ\deeting for Term 1

Read more ,b’s\
&
<O
N\
X
&
s‘\\\
Sou]%?sland Lantern Business
Fo@
S
QQQead more
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o3
%

Q~®\



New English Language School in
Central Christchurch

Read more

Call for feedback on Visa qglf
turnaround times \'\O-)
Q)

Anecdotally visa processing {mes have slowed
down significantly over t);gést few months. We are

looking for evidence i@data so we can advocate

on your behalf. R@ore
N\

o0
&Q

Poli%@Support at Orientations

$

you know our local police offers a presentation

Q¥package tailored for international students at

6 orientations? Read more

\?J(b%
Q_@



Like Minds Campaign

YouTube videos resources for the Asian community
Read more

2019 Calendar and Key [Qz)ngs
N

Read more C}'
Acdad TUIS v
o)
X
>
&
s\o
N\
P
N4
Q
Mac%Qisits Japan

&

}Wdleton Grange School and Christ's College

onartner with Christchurch Educated and Tottori

Prefecture, on an exchange between students from
Christchurch and Tottori. Macy was our first student
to visit Tottori and other partner schools in Japan.
Amanda Wright, the International College's
Homestay and Short Term Programme Manager,
accompanied Macy on the exchange and visited our
partner schools to strengthen our relationships with
our Japanese friends. Read more
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From: ENZ Communications

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 2:53 PM
To: DL ALL ENZ

Subject: This week on Ipu

Hi everyone,

Below are links to the latest stories on Ipu from this week. If you haven’t already, make sure you check them out.

CE's update on the Review of Vocational Education by Grant McPherson

Lead Team Update by Greg Scott

Lead Team Update by Clive Jones

Last two links outside of the scope of the request \'\
ThinkNew brand gears up for an exciting new era by Clayton Foster Q

Happy Lunar New Year by Faymie Li (\
O

We look forward to more of your stories over the next couple of weeks‘&ase send these to Sai.

Have a lovely weekend!






The Minister has indicated that his aim would be to pass any new legislation during 2019 to enable a
new institute to be in place from 1 January 2020. Final decisions and resulting changes would be
phased to minimise disruption.

Full details of the proposals are available through the Kérero Matauranga | Education Conversation
website on this link (https://conversation.education.govt.nz/conversations/reform-of-vocational-
education/).

The links to the staff messaging, full details of the Review of Vocational Education proposal, E-News
story and an International Education factsheet are also featured in a handy 'Related articles' box at the
top of this page.

Loading...

QUICK LINKS



MENU Lead Team Update

(/)

Related Articles

Nothing to show
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Lead Team Update (\?”
O R

Date: | Published by: x
15/02/2019  Greg Scott (https://enzgovtsharepoint.com/_Iayouts/listform.aspx?PageType:4&ListId:(3D386%; C09-457D-B700-426DC196B916}&ID=24)Corporate

This week, SLT discussed RoVE, ENZ's Global Di{iég
Marketing Strategy for 2019, student visa
processing times and Board Strategy days. \

Kia ora ENZ whanau, . 0
Welcome to the Lead Team Update from our meeting held on Tuesday 1 ry.
If you would like further detail, please contact the person highlighted@ item.

®®

)
3

SLT discussed the following:






(% MENU Lead Team Update Q

Related Articles

No r3391t'f’esztf?nwupdate - January
2019
(/Pages/SNAP%20News/Lead-
Team-Update-Jan.aspx)
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Lead Team Update (\?”
<O R

Date: | Published by:
5/02/2019  Clive Jones (https://enzgovt.sharepoint.com/_layouts/listform.aspx?PageType=48&Listld={3D386 09-457D-B700-426DC196B916}&ID=73)Corporate

N\
2019 Q‘\O
Kia ora ENZ whanau, \\

o

Welcome to the second Lead Team Update for

*

each item.

Welcome to the second Lead Team Update for 2019, from our meeting hel on®nesday, 30
January. If you would like more details, please contact the person highlig

SLT discussed the following:
®®
&
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Top law firm called in over car conflict of interest
By Thomas Coughlan | Click here to read

Overhaul on way for vocational education sector q
By Laura Walters | Click here to read '\

Auckland considers $220m tax dodge \\‘Q
By Tim Murphy | Click here to read .
N4

«\\Q
6@
NZ-China ‘scheduling.ssues’ cause for concern

By Sam Sachdeva | Cbﬁ X here to read

Q}%

@
%

Q.

Returning MPs ponder RBNZ land mine
By Thomas Coughlan | Click here to read

Warnings to Chinese tourists spark further questions
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From: Annabel Robertson

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:53 PM

To: Kathy Maclaren; Kim Crosland

Subject: FW: International Reference Group PTE sector: any comments you'd like to make to the Minister

on falling Chinese student numbers or how RoVE has been perceived in international markets?
Comments welcome by 3.45pm
Hi Kim and Kathy,
Feel free to send this on to your broader membership, should you see value in doing so.
Kind regards, (l/
Annabel '\Q)cb
o

From: Annabel Robertson

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:51 PM  Withheld under s9(2)(b)(i) of the Official Information Act
To: Clare Bradley <clare.bradley@aspire2.ac.nz>; Kim Crosland <kim.crosla
<Kathy.Maclaren@acgedu.com>; Richard Smith <richards@ais.ac.nz>;
Hairdressing Academy 1 Hamish McKay Industry Survey (CRM <hamish
<richard.kensington@acgedu.com>; Darryn Melrose <darrynm@§ i

nz.co.nz>; Kathy Maclaren

; Premier
emierhairdressing.ac.nz>; ACG
iffe.ac.nz>; Victoria Blood

.ac.nz>; s.major@sae.edu; L3 Airline Academy
signschool.com; Dave Cameron

<Victoria@wecreate.org.nz>; Darryn Melrose <darrynm@whitecli

(

Hamilton <Michael.eastwood@I3t.com>; sophie.hawke@meQa
; Craig Musson <craig@nta.co.n2
Subject: International Reference Group PTE sector: an@dments you'd like to make to the Minister on falling
Chinese student numbers or how RoVE has been pe@ d in international markets? Comments welcome by
3.45pm

Good day all

We've just got an urgent request from?QMinister’s Office regarding China and early responses about how the
Review of Vocational Education %ﬁh is being seen in our international markets.

visas - students beginnin r studies - have been down about 5% year on year across the board. But it hasn’t been
uniform — numbers of ents coming to study at universities have stayed strong. We'd like to test this assertion,
and wonder if coul help us with the following:

For more than a year now Niﬁg%aland has been seeing a downturn in overall first time visas from China. First time

» What are your likely international student numbers from China for the start of 2019 and how does this
compare with last year?

We’d welcome any comments you’d like to make on visa processing/conversion rates/ etc

» Regarding the international chatter about RoVE, we are interested in any unintended consequences i.e.
concerns from agents, negative perceptions about New Zealand.

Anything you can inform us of in this regard by 3.45pm would be much appreciated.

Feel free to call me for any clarification and if you’d like to be removed from the ENZ International Reference Group
for PTEs.

Kind regards,



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

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 2:05 PM

To: Annabel Robertson

Subject: RE: Hello and an urgent request from the Minister's Office
Hi Fran,

Further to the below, if you could provide detail on the number of new and returning students, it would be much
appreciated.

The total number of Chinese students can often mask changes in the pipeline, particularly at providers where the
students may study for longer than a year.

Kind regards, '\Q)
Annabel ?\

From: Annabel Robertson (5\\
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:39 PM ((\
To: Frances Little <frances.little@aut.ac.nz> 5\ \

Subject: Hello and an urgent request from the Minister's Office, (\

Hi Fran, 5{\\0

How are you? And can we schedule a meeting in (950 that we can identify areas we can work together on over
the coming year? I’'m flexible (except Fridays) me know when suits you!

about how the Review of Vocational ation (RoVE) is being seen in our international markets. They’re hoping

On a more urgent matter, we've just géﬁ@quest from the Minister’s Office regarding China and early responses
for comment by 3pm today. 6

visas - students beginnin r studies - have been down about 5% year on year across the board. But it hasn’t been
uniform — numbers of ents coming to study at universities have stayed strong. We'd like to test this assertion,
and wonder if coul help us with the following:

For more than a year now NE&aland has been seeing a downturn in overall first time visas from China. First time

» What are your likely international student numbers from China for the start of 2019 and how does this
compare with last year?
We’d welcome any comments you’d like to make on visa processing/conversion rates/ etc

Re international chatter about RoVE, we are interested in any unintended consequences — concerns from agents,
negative perceptions re reform of education that you may have heard.

Anything you can inform us of in this regard by 3pm would be much appreciated
Kind regards,

Annabel



Annabel Robertson
Business Development Manager

Level 8, 139 Quay St, Auckland
PO Box 5561, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141

M: + 64_ E: annabel.robertson@enz.govt.nz

Phone number withheld under section 9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act
Student Web: www.studyinnewzealand.com | Industry Web: www.enz.govt.nz
Sign up https://thebrandlab.enz.govt.nz

| Sign up to our e-news
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Note: This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally
privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive
this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard
copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy
any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient.“ and any of its
subsidiaries each reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise
and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such entity.
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From: Annabel Robertson

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 2:27 PM

To: Jo Keane

Subject: RE: EMAIL TEMPLATE Reform of Vocational Education consultation announced
Thanks Jo!

From: Jo Keane <Jo.Keane@enz.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 2:09 PM

To: Annabel Robertson <Annabel.Robertson@enz.govt.nz>; DL BD Team <DLBDTeam@enz.govt.nz>

Cc: Lucy Johnston <Lucy.Johnston@enz.govt.nz>; James Dalmer <James.Dalmer@enz.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: EMAIL TEMPLATE Reform of Vocational Education consultation announced Cb(]/
N

Hi Annabel

As the review progresses and direction becomes clearer we will be continuing to v\zgvith MOE and TEC to
formulate messaging and proactive comms opportunities. This work is ongoing@i volving.

| | | )
So far we have contributed messaging to the consultation documentation ding the IE and other factsheets.
More recently we have been working on inclusion of IE in Ministerial | to industry leaders. Timing is everything
and opportunities to do additional proactive comms will become c{@br as we go.

Many thanks

Jo $s\\\0

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Annabel Robertson <annabeI.robeg@n@enz.govt.np

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 5:2.(&1%

To: Jo Keane; DL BD Team

Subject: RE: EMAIL TEMPLATE @m of Vocational Education consultation announced

‘b%

\&

Can we say anythinQﬁout proactive comms?

Hi Jo,

| have a feeling it will be top of mind for many...
A

From: Jo Keane <Jo.Keane@enz.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 11:06 AM

To: DL BD Team <DLBDTeam@enz.govt.nz>

Subject: EMAIL TEMPLATE Reform of Vocational Education consultation announced

HI Everyone

Here is the email template for you to use when contacting MCs including peak bodies, individual institutions and
regions. It is recommended that you contact your MCs with this email today.



The wording has been carefully chosen to align with ENZ and the Minister’s messaging but please let me know if you
have any feedback or questions.

Many thanks

Jo

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
delivers the skills that learners, employers and communities need to be successful. &1/

The proposed reform would bring together New Zealand’s ITPs to create one new Ins of Skills and Technology,
which would continue to be state-owned and funded. This is significant news for aland's international
education industry and is likely to have an impact on all sectors.

closely with the Ministry of Education and Tertiary Education Commissi hile consultation is happening,

Vocational education continues to be very important to New Zealand. Edu XQS'?W New Zealand (ENZ) will engage
decisions are being made, and implementation is rolled out. 8:

While the RoVE is underway, ENZ will continue to work with ITP\Qboth an individual and a sector level to grow
international education value. At a regional level, we will co ihue to support ITPs via our Regional Partnership

Programme.
S

The RoVE consultation documents including Q&As, Qavallable on the Education Conversation website. The
following factsheets are also available: (adjustiE@tcordlng to your stakeholder)

« International education factshe&@kﬁeep this one for all emails)

«Regions factsheet 0(\
«ITP factsheet S
« PTE factsheet @Q

« Universities facts
« Secondary SCP‘Q.)%’ factsheet

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



Jo Keane
Business Development Manager

Level 5 Lambton House, 160 Lambton Quay
PO Box 12041, Wellington 6144, New Zealand

P: + 64 4 830 0804 M: + 64_ E: jo.keane@enz.qovt.nz

Phone number withheld under section 9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act

Student Web: www.studyinnewzealand.com | Industry Web: www.enz.govt.nz
Sign up to The Brand Lab | Sign up to our e-news
















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

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:51 PM  Withheld under s9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act

To: Clare Bradley <clare.bradley@aspire2.ac.nz>; Kim Crosland <kim.crosland@itenz.co.nz>; Kathy Maclaren

<Kathy.Maclaren@acgedu.com>; Richard Smith <richards@ais.ac.nz>; ; Premier

Hairdressing Academy 1 Hamish McKay Industry Survey (CRM <hamish@premierhairdressing.gg.nz>; ACG

<richard.kensington@acgedu.com>; Darryn Melrose <darrynm@whitecliffe.ac.nz>; Victori kj

<Victoria@wecreate.org.nz>; Darryn Melrose <darrynm@whitecliffe.ac.nz>; s.major@sar.®0u; L3 Airline Academy

(Hamilton <Michael.eastwood@I3t.com>; sophie.hawke@mediadesignschool.com; Da@ (\Jameron
; Craig Musson <craig@nta.co.nz>

Subject: International Reference Group PTE sector: any comments you'd like to gake to the Minister on falling

Chinese student numbers or how RoVE has been perceived in international m@&cs? Comments welcome by

3.45pm
Good day all 5\0&®

We've just got an urgent request from the Minister’s Office rsi\s\ng China and early responses about how the
Review of Vocational Education (RoVE) is being seen in ou@t ernational markets.

For more than a year now New Zealand has been sﬁ downturn in overall first time visas from China. First time
visas - students beginning their studies - have bee n about 5% year on year across the board. But it hasn’t been
uniform — numbers of students coming to st universities have stayed strong. We’d like to test this assertion,

and wonder if could you help us with the foLQ

» What are your likely internatiwgstudent numbers from China for the start of 2019 and how does this
compare with last year? 6\)

We’d welcome any com you’d like to make on visa processing/conversion rates/ etc

» Regarding the @&mtional chatter about RoVE, we are interested in any unintended consequences i.e.
concerns fr gents, negative perceptions about New Zealand.

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

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 4:19 PM

To: Jo Keane

Cc: DL BD Team

Subject: RE: Summary of early indications of responses to RoVE from industry and offshore markets

Thanks Jo and team — your timely response much appreciated

From: Jo Keane <Jo.Keane@enz.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 4:15 PM

To: Melanie Blake-Palmer <Melanie.Blake-Palmer@enz.govt.nz>

Cc: Greg Scott <Greg.Scott@enz.govt.nz>; John Mollo <John.Mollo@enz.govt.nz>
Subject: Summary of early indications of responses to RoVE from industry and offshore m

. N
HI Melanie c’)\'

As per our chat just now, the general take on things is that it is too early to tell. s has not gone to international
markets and back to providers/us yet. Also everyone is aware that the devi@ he detail and that is still to come.

John Mollo is talking to G2G about co-developing messaging for overs stitutional partners. They anticipate
concerns here and John is trying to get these captured and sent th@h by COB today.

However, we have had some feedback from a small handful o&p\ﬁS;iders
N4
ITPs: S‘\\O
e Too early for conversations with agents 5\
e 50:50 positive/negative with a lot of questions
e Positive move for those providers tha{{@ve been bailed out under current model (some of them a number
of times)
e Some agents will be wary of cengrdlisation of admissions and enrolments
e Expecting at least two years ﬂbwer levels of international student enrolments before brand awareness of
potential new provider is a?kd and admissions/enrolments are operating well
e Very concerned about &ts being given as positive a message as possible. Request for strengthened
messaging around, cularly for agents:
Students wi receive quality tuition
Student &rt services are still in place
You caanTﬂ enrol students

Students can still finish their courses and receive their qualification

YV VY

PTEs
e Aware of opportunities for PTEs in the proposal, but also aware of the risks.
e Onshore agents starting to lose confidence
e Questions being asked by ITENZ of their members:

» What programmes will you be delivering? Will they/should they be approved and/or developed by the
new Industry Skills Body and is that OK? if not why not?

» Could you be involved in managing a work based training contract, if this is to be removed from the
existing ITO function? PTEs are certainly considered in the proposal as providers - this means that the
Government is consulting on whether workplace training should be delivered through PTEs, wananga
and the New Zealand Institute of Skills and Technology.



> If the funding decisions are driven by the ISBs is that going to be a risk to your PTE? i.e. If the ISB decides
there should be a certain amount of funding for hospitality and one of their functions is advising the TEC
on what to purchase, could this impact on you?

» If there are changes to the funding system to help enable the changes proposed for provider roles and
the creation of a New Zealand Institute of Skills and Technology, what would you like to see?

| will send additional feedback through if we receive it before tomorrow morning.

Many thanks

Jo Keane
Business Development Manager

Level 5 Lambton House, 160 Lambton Quay

PO Box 12041, Wellington 6144, New Zealand

P: + 64 4 830 0804 M: + 64 || E: io.keane@enz.qovt.nzngq’
Phone number withheld under section 9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act r\

Student Web: www.studyinnewzealand.com | Industry Web: Www.enz.govt.na\'

Sign up to The Brand Lab | Sign up to our e-news ?\
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From: Annabel Robertson

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 4:30 PM
To: int-marketing@auckland.ac.nz
Subject: Urgent Ministerial request

Hi

With apologies about the late request, would you be able to give me a very quick update on Chinese enrolment at
UoA for the Minister?

Many thanks,

Annabel '\Q)

From: Annabel Robertson ?\
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:35 PM Q
To: 'Miranda Herbert' <m.herbert@auckland.ac.nz> - O
Subject: China and RoVE and a catch up on last week (5\\

Hi Miranda, KO\

We've just got an urgent request from the Minister’s Office r %g China and early responses about how the
Review of Vocational Education (RoVE) is being seen in ou@ternational markets.

For more than a year now New Zealand has been se@a\downturn in overall first time visas from China. First time
visas - students beginning their studies - have be wn about 5% year on year across the board. But it hasn’t been
uniform — numbers of students coming to st%@universities have stayed strong. We’d like to test this assertion,
and wonder if could you help us with the foQI)Q ng:

» What are your likely internati student numbers from China for the start of 2019 and how does this
compare with last year?
We'd welcome any con@ts you’d like to make on visa processing/conversion rates/ etc

S

Re international chatter.a (Q'ROVE, we are interested in any unintended consequences — concerns from agents,
negative perceptions_r orm of education that you may have heard.

If you could send through any information before 3pm, it would be much appreciated.
Cheers,

Annabel

Annabel Robertson
Business Development Manager



Level 8, 139 Quay St, Auckland
PO Box 5561, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141

M: + 64 ] E: 2annabel.robertson@enz.govt.nz

Phone number withheld under section 9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act
Student Web: www.studyinnewzealand.com | Industry Web: www.enz.govt.nz
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From: Annabel Robertson

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 4:35 PM

To: William Ho

Cc: Amelia Dixon

Subject: RE: [FORGED] FW: China and RoVE and a catch up on last week

Yes please, and thanks for the quick response!

From: William Ho <w.ho@auckland.ac.nz>

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 4:33 PM

To: Annabel Robertson <Annabel.Robertson@enz.govt.nz>

Cc: Amelia Dixon <a.dixon@auckland.ac.nz> (l/
Subject: Re: [FORGED] FW: China and RoVE and a catch up on last week O_)%
Hi Annabel

Both Amelia and | are away on work trips. I'll send this to my colleague Liam to as%céo you just want the overall

headcount?
\OQ
Thanks (5\
William ((\
N\

William Ho
Senior International Business Development Manager ’\(0'

University of Auckland ;5\\\
Sent from my iPhone \\S\@

On 18/02/2019, at 2:28 PM, Annabel Ro@on <Annabel.Robertson@enz.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi William and Amelia, \§\

With apologies abou%’late request, would you be able to give me a very quick update on Chinese
enrolment at Uo @t Minister?

Many thanl@g

Annabel

From: Annabel Robertson

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:35 PM

To: 'Miranda Herbert' <m.herbert@auckland.ac.nz>
Subject: China and RoVE and a catch up on last week

Hi Miranda,

We've just got an urgent request from the Minister’s Office regarding China and early responses
about how the Review of Vocational Education (RoVE) is being seen in our international markets.
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Dear all,

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

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:51 PM Withheld under s9(2)(a) of the Official Information A
To: Clare Bradley <clare.bradley@aspire2.ac.nz>; Kim Crosland <kim.crosland@itenz.co.nz>
<Kathy.Maclaren@acgedu.com>; Richard Smith <richards@ais.ac.nz>;
Hairdressing Academy 1 Hamish McKay Industry Survey (CRM <hamish@ premierhairdwgssing.ac.nz>; ACG
<richard.kensington@acgedu.com>; Darryn Melrose <darrynm@whitecliffe.ac.nz ‘c;ria Blood
<Victoria@wecreate.org.nz>; Darryn Melrose <darrynm@whitecliffe.ac.nz>; s.majo¥@sae.edu; L3 Airline Academy
(Hamilton <Michael.eastwood@I3t.com>; sophie.hawke@mediadesignschool@\‘r‘w; Dave Cameron

y Maclaren
; Premier

; Craig Musson <craig@nta.co.nz>
Subject: International Reference Group PTE sector: any comments you%&to make to the Minister on falling
Chinese student numbers or how RoVE has been perceived in integr\éo al markets? Comments welcome by
3.45pm \Q
Good day all ¢ (&

O

We've just got an urgent request from the Minister’, e regarding China and early responses about how the
Review of Vocational Education (RoVE) is being seetrin our international markets.

For more than a year now New Zealand has{’e%n seeing a downturn in overall first time visas from China. First time
visas - students beginning their studies - W& been down about 5% year on year across the board. But it hasn’t been
uniform — numbers of students comi study at universities have stayed strong. We’d like to test this assertion,

and wonder if could you help us vgh}\e following:

» What are your likely i national student numbers from China for the start of 2019 and how does this
compare with Ias%ar?

We'd weIcomer-comments you’d like to make on visa processing/conversion rates/ etc

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


















Document 44

From: Frances Little <frances.little@aut.ac.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 9:09 PM

To: Annabel Robertson

Subject: RE: Hello and an urgent request from the Minister's Office

Hi Annabel, yes it would be good to catch up, its Orientation this week and first week of semester the following
week. It would be great to catch up the first week of March, let me know when you are free.

Ed called in today and | gave him our update on China perceptions and numbers.

Thanks Fran

From: Annabel Robertson <Annabel.Robertson@enz.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:39 PM (l/
To: Frances Little <frances.little@aut.ac.nz> Ogb

Subject: Hello and an urgent request from the Minister's Office
L
S

Hi Fran, Qv

How are you? And can we schedule a meeting in soon so that we can identi c?eas we can work together on over
the coming year? I’'m flexible (except Fridays) so let me know when sui@ou!

On a more urgent matter, we’ve just got a request from the Mipi s Office regarding China and early responses
about how the Review of Vocational Education (RoVE) is being%een in our international markets. They’re hoping
for comment by 3pm today. ’\

.\0

For more than a year now New Zealand has been se@a downturn in overall first time visas from China. First time
visas - students beginning their studies - have be wn about 5% year on year across the board. But it hasn’t been
uniform — numbers of students coming to st universities have stayed strong. We’d like to test this assertion,
and wonder if could you help us with the foIQ ng:

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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 1:54 PM

To: Jo Keane

Subject: FW: China and RoVE and a catch up on last week

From: Annabel Robertson

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:35 PM

To: 'Miranda Herbert' <m.herbert@auckland.ac.nz>
Subject: China and RoVE and a catch up on last week

q‘bq’

We've just got an urgent request from the Minister’s Office regarding China and earlyci;g'sponses about how the
Review of Vocational Education (RoVE) is being seen in our international market?\

Hi Miranda,

For more than a year now New Zealand has been seeing a downturn in over I(§S\t time visas from China. First time

visas - students beginning their studies - have been down about 5% year ar across the board. But it hasn’t been
uniform — numbers of students coming to study at universities have s strong. We'd like to test this assertion,
and wonder if could you help us with the following: 5\0

» What are your likely international student numbers ﬂ‘ hina for the start of 2019 and how does this
compare with last year? ’\
We’d welcome any comments you’d like to mg\‘ gﬂ visa processing/conversion rates/ etc

Re international chatter about RoVE, we are inter Qin any unintended consequences — concerns from agents,
negative perceptions re reform of education g@@u may have heard.

If you could send through any informatit&éore 3pm, it would be much appreciated.
Cheers, 60(\
Annabel (06@

@
%

Annabel Robertson
Business Development Manager

Level 8, 139 Quay St, Auckland
PO Box 5561, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141

M: + 64 |l E: annabel.robertson@enz.govt.nz
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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 1:55 PM

To: Jo Keane

Subject: FW: Hello and an urgent request from the Minister's Office

From: Annabel Robertson

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 2:23 PM

To: 'Lester Khoo' <lester.khoo@aut.ac.nz>

Subject: FW: Hello and an urgent request from the Minister's Office

Hi Lester, Q)(l/
N

How are you? | trust well and still re-energised and focused after your amazing brﬁg&er Christmas.

On a pressing matter, we’ve just got a request from the Minister’s Office re @g\g China and early responses about
how the Review of Vocational Education (RoVE) is being seen in our inteé& onal markets. They’re hoping for

comment by 3.45pm today. \((\

For more than a year now New Zealand has been seeing a dow @91 overall first time visas from China. First time
visas - students beginning their studies - have been down ab :XA year on year across the board. But it hasn’t been
uniform — numbers of students coming to study at univers@ have stayed strong. We’d like to test this assertion,
and wonder if could you help us with the following: 55\\\

» What are your likely international studen@u bers from China for the start of 2019 and how does this

compare with last year? \(\
We'd welcome any comments you’tﬂ?&é to make on visa processing/conversion rates/ etc

2

Re international chatter about RoVE, e interested in any unintended consequences — concerns from agents,
negative perceptions re reform o%d&ation that you may have heard.

Anything you can inform us‘%.cqus regard by 3.45pm would be much appreciated, noting we have also gone out to

Frances. Q)
>

Kind regards, Q‘

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



Document 47

From: Annabel Robertson

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 2:06 PM

To: Carole van Grondelle

Subject: Fwd: International Reference Group any comments you'd like to make to the Minister on falling

Chinese student numbers or how RoVE has been perceived in international markets? Comments
welcome by 3.45pm

Attachments: image002.jpg; ATT00001.htm; RE: Early indications of responses to RoVE from industry and
offshore markets; ATT00002.htm

Here's the full list of attendees on the international reference group and correspondence sent.
Kind regards (1/
Annabel '\qQ)

Sent from my iPhone C}'

v

Begin forwarded message: OQ

*

N
From: Annabel Robertson <Annabel.Robertson@enz.govt.nz> 6'\'
Date: 20 February 2019 at 1:52:07 PM NZDT .&®
To: Jo Keane <Jo.Keane@enz.govt.nz> 0

Subject: FW: International Reference Group PFrom Sut\@ Received Size Categories TE sector: any
comments you'd like to make to the Minister on falk hinese student numbers or how RoVE has
been perceived in international markets? Comm welcome by 3.45pm

Hi Jo, O‘\
Here’s the email | sent & the instructions@
Kind regards, \"Q

Annabel bé

From: Annabel Robertson

Sent: Monday, 18 February 1:51 PM Withheld under s9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act
To: Clare Bradley <c|are.@dlev@aspirez.ac.np; Kim Crosland <kim.crosland@itenz.co.nz>; Kathy
Maclaren <Kathy.Ma @acgedu.com>; Richard Smith <richards@ais.ac.nz>;

; Premier Hairdressing Academy 1 Hamish McKay Industry Survey
mierhairdressing.ac.nz>; ACG <richard.kensington@acgedu.com>; Darryn
@whitecliffe.ac.nz>; Victoria Blood <Victoria@wecreate.org.nz>; Darryn Melrose
<darrynm@whitecliffe.ac.nz>; s.major@sae.edu; L3 Airline Academy (Hamilton
<Michael.eastwood@I3t.com>; sophie.hawke@ mediadesignschool.com; Dave Cameron

; Craig Musson <craig@nta.co.nz>

Subject: International Reference Group PTE sector: any comments you'd like to make to the
Minister on falling Chinese student numbers or how RoVE has been perceived in international
markets? Comments welcome by 3.45pm

Good day all

We've just got an urgent request from the Minister’s Office regarding China and early responses
about how the Review of Vocational Education (RoVE) is being seen in our international markets.
For more than a year now New Zealand has been seeing a downturn in overall first time visas from
China. First time visas - students beginning their studies - have been down about 5% year on year
across the board. But it hasn’t been uniform — numbers of students coming to study at universities
have stayed strong. We'd like to test this assertion, and wonder if could you help us with the
following:

¥




» What are your likely international student numbers from China for the start of 2019 and
how does this compare with last year?
We’d welcome any comments you’d like to make on visa processing/conversion rates/ etc
» Regarding the international chatter about RoVE, we are interested in any unintended
consequences i.e. concerns from agents, negative perceptions about New Zealand.
Anything you can inform us of in this regard by 3.45pm would be much appreciated.
Feel free to call me for any clarification and if you’d like to be removed from the ENZ International
Reference Group for PTEs.
Kind regards,
Annabel
Annabel Robertson
Business Development Manager






Level 5 Lambton House, 160 Lambton Quay
PO Box 12041, Wellington 6144, New Zealand

P: + 64 4 830 0804 M: + 64 E: jo.keane@enz.govt.nz
Phone number withheld under section a) of the Official Information Act
Student Web: www.studyinnewzealand.com | Industry Web: www.enz.govt.nz
Sign up to The Brand Lab | Sign up to our e-news
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From: Greg Scott

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 6:34 AM
To: DL BD Team

Subject: NZ Herald piece - RoVE
Importance: High

Good morning all,
You may be aware of a story in the Herald this morning related to a request for feedback on RoVE proposals.

Can you ensure that any responses or approaches related to this from stakeholders or media are referred to me and
John G, exercise extreme care in comms related to RoVE or China market, and where in doubt give me a call please.

o

I'll keep you informed of anything further.












Further to the below, if you could provide detail on the number of new and returning students, it
would be much appreciated.

The total number of Chinese students can often mask changes in the pipeline, particularly at
providers where the students may study for longer than a year.

Kind regards,

Annabel

From: Annabel Robertson
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:51 PM Withheld under s9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act
To: Clare Bradley <clare.bradley@aspire2.ac.nz>; Kim Crosland <kim.crosland@itenz.co.nz>; Kathy
Maclaren <Kathy.Maclaren@acgedu.com>; Richard Smith <richards@ais.ac.nz>;

; Premier Hairdressing Academy 1 Hamish McKay Industry Survey
(CRM <hamish@premierhairdressing.ac.nz>; ACG <richard.kensington@acgedu.com>; Darryn
Melrose <darrynm@whitecliffe.ac.nz>; Victoria Blood <Victoria@wecreate.org.nz>; Darryn Melrose
<darrynm@whitecliffe.ac.nz>; s.major@sae.edu; L3 Airline Academy (Hamilton
<Michael.eastwood@I3t.com>; sophie.hawke@mediadesignschool.com; Dave Cameron

; Craig Musson <craig@nta.co.nz>

Subject: International Reference Group PTE sector: any comments you'd like to m he
Minister on falling Chinese student numbers or how RoVE has been perceived in)i national
markets? Comments welcome by 3.45pm xo

Good day all O

We've just got an urgent request from the Minister’s Office regarding Chi Y;nd early responses
about how the Review of Vocational Education (RoVE) is being seen @ ur international markets.
For more than a year now New Zealand has been seeing a downt ’% overall first time visas from
China. First time visas - students beginning their studies - have down about 5% year on year
across the board. But it hasn’t been uniform — numbers o nts coming to study at universities
have stayed strong. We'd like to test this assertion, and \@ er if could you help us with the
following: \
» What are your likely international student*&@e ers from China for the start of 2019 and
how does this compare with last year?‘&
We'd welcome any comments you’d lik ake on visa processing/conversion rates/ etc
» Regarding the international chatt out RoVE, we are interested in any unintended
consequences i.e. concerns fr, ents, negative perceptions about New Zealand.
Anything you can inform us of in thi{r ard by 3.45pm would be much appreciated.
Feel free to call me for any clarif6®on and if you’d like to be removed from the ENZ International
Reference Group for PTEs. (\
Kind regards, \)
Annabel é
Annabel Robertso 2
Business Devel@bent Manager

Q&evel 8, 139 Quay St, Auckland Phone number withheld under section 9(2)(a) of
PO Box 5561, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 the Official Information Act

M: + 64‘_ E: annabel.robertson@enz.govt.nz
Student Web: www.studyinnewzealand.com | Industry Web: www.enz.govt.nz

Sign up https://thebrandlab.enz.govt.nz

| Sign up to our e-news

WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee only and may
contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or have
received this message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or
any of its contents.



Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those of Education
New Zealand. If you have received this message in error, please email or telephone the
sender immediately.









Annabel Robertson
Business Development Manager

Level 8, 139 Quay St, Auckland Phone number withheld under
PO Box 5561, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 section 9(2)(a) of the Official

M: + 64‘_ E: annabel.robertson@enz.govt.nz Information Act
Student Web: www.studyinnewzealand.com | Industry Web: www.enz.govt.nz

Sign up https://thebrandlab.enz.govt.nz
| Sign up to our e-news

WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee
only and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message or have received this message in error, you must not
peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its contents. Q)QD

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessar%%ﬂect

those of Education New Zealand. If you have received this mesdagé in error,

please email or telephone the sender immediately. Q$~
WARNING ,5&\0
The information contained in this email message is in eéeﬁor the addressee only and may
contain privileged information. If you are not the int recipient of this message or have
received this message in error, you must not perusé,\l e, distribute or copy this message or
any of its contents. ‘\(b'
(\\0
Also note, the views expressed in this m &e may not necessarily reflect those of Education
New Zealand. If you have received thi@nessage in error, please email or telephone the
sender immediately. \"Q

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
<Michael.eastwood@13t.com>; sophie.hawke@mediadesignschool.com; Dave Cameron

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
We've just got an urgent request from the Minister’s Office regarding China and e ‘lfponses
about how the Review of Vocational Education (RoVE) is being seen in our inte onal markets.
For more than a year now New Zealand has been seeing a downturn in overthQ[st time visas from
China. First time visas - students beginning their studies - have been down t 5% year on year
across the board. But it hasn’t been uniform — numbers of students corjng to study at universities
have stayed strong. We'd like to test this assertion, and wonder if cou@ ou help us with the
following: \\
» What are your likely international student numbers fro&na for the start of 2019 and
how does this compare with last year?
We'd welcome any comments you’d like to make o@ processing/conversion rates/ etc
» Regarding the international chatter about Ro\(E,We are interested in any unintended
consequences i.e. concerns from agents, na@l e perceptions about New Zealand.
Anything you can inform us of in this regard b m would be much appreciated.
Feel free to call me for any clarification and j d like to be removed from the ENZ International
Reference Group for PTEs.
Kind regards,
Annabel \\'Q

Annabel Robertson gQ}

Business Development Ma r

)

Level 8 @ Quay St, Auckland
PO$561, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 Phone number withheld under section
4

‘_ E: annabel.robertson@enz.govt.nz 9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act
ent Web: www.studyinnewzealand.com | Industry Web: www.enz.govt.nz

QgSign up https://thebrandlab.enz.govt.nz

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

PO Box 5561, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 Phone number withheld under section

M: + 64 Il E: annabel.robertson@enz.govt.nz 9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act
Student Web: MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from
"apac01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com" claiming to be www.studyinnewzealand.com | Industry Web
MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from
"apac01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com" claiming to be www.enz.govt.nz

Sign up MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from
"apac01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com" claiming to be https://thebrandlab.enz.govt.nz
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The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee only and may contain
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or have received this
message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of l.ti/contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those ucation New
Zealand. If you have received this message in error, please email or telephonesRh'e ender

immediately.






Hairdressing Academy 1 Hamish McKay Industry Survey (CRM"
<hamish@premierhairdressing.ac.nz>, ACG <richard.kensington@acgedu.com>, Darryn
Melrose <darrynm@whitecliffe.ac.nz>, Victoria Blood <Victoria@wecreate.org.nz>, Darryn
Melrose <darrynm@whitecliffe.ac.nz>, "s.major@sae.edu" <s.major@sae.edu>, "L3 Airline
Academy (Hamilton" <Michael.eastwood@I3t.com>,
"sophie.hawke@mediadesignschool.com" <sophie.hawke@ mediadesignschool.com>, Dave
Cameron , Craig Musson <craig@nta.co.nz>

Subject: International Reference Group PTE sector: any comments you'd like to make to the
Minister on falling Chinese student numbers or how RoVE has been perceived in
international markets? Comments welcome by 3.45pm

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
across the board. But it hasn’t been uniform — numbers of students coming to stud niversities
have stayed strong. We’d like to test this assertion, and wonder if could you help'\ h the
following:

» What are your likely international student numbers from China for t art of 2019 and
how does this compare with last year?
We’d welcome any comments you’d like to make on visa processi nversion rates/ etc
» Regarding the international chatter about RoVE, we are int dested in any unintended
consequences i.e. concerns from agents, negative percep{ibhs about New Zealand.
Anything you can inform us of in this regard by 3.45pm woul uch appreciated.
Feel free to call me for any clarification and if you’d like to emoved from the ENZ International
Reference Group for PTEs. \
Kind regards, . @\
Annabel . ()\
Annabel Robertson 5‘\\\
Business Development Manager O

Level 8, 139 Quay St)@ckland

M: + 64 E: annabel.robertson@enz.govt.nz
Student Web &Ww.studyinnewzealand.com | Industry Web: www.enz.govt.nz

Sign up MtM7thebrandIab.enz.govt.nz
| Sign our e-news
,0"0
\&
WARNING Q_@

The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee only and may contain
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or have received this
message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its contents.

Phone number withheld under section 9(2)(a) of the

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those of Education New
Zealand. If you have received this message in error, please email or telephone the sender
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
Subject: RE: International Reference Group PTE sector: any comments you'd like to make to the
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

From: Annabel Robertson _ o .
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:51 PM Withheld under s9(2)(a) of the Official Info‘r'ﬂanon Act

To: Clare Bradley <clare.bradley@aspire2.ac.nz>; Kim Crosland <kim.cros|and@itee%. z>; Kathy
Maclaren <Kathy.Maclaren@acgedu.com>; Richard Smith <richards@ais.ac.nz>;

; Premier Hairdressing Academy 1 Hamish I\(c'Kay Industry Survey
(CRM <hamish@premierhairdressing.ac.nz>; ACG <richard.kensington@a .com>; Darryn
Melrose <darrynm@whitecliffe.ac.nz>; Victoria Blood <Victoria@wecregie.brg.nz>; Darryn Melrose
<darrynm@whitecliffe.ac.nz>; s.major@sae.edu; L3 Airline Academy. @\ﬁilton
<Michael.eastwood@I3t.com>; sophie.hawke@mediadesignscho' \n; Dave Cameron

; Craig Musson <craig@nta.co.nz> §
Subject: International Reference Group PTE sector: any c;@ ts you'd like to make to the

Minister on falling Chinese student numbers or how RoV, been perceived in international
markets? Comments welcome by 3.45pm \
Good day all *\(b
We've just got an urgent request from the Mini s& Office regarding China and early responses
about how the Review of Vocational Educz&ﬂoVE) is being seen in our international markets.
For more than a year now New Zealand h en seeing a downturn in overall first time visas from
China. First time visas - students begingim&their studies - have been down about 5% year on year
across the board. But it hasn’t beengin¥orm — numbers of students coming to study at universities
have stayed strong. We'd like t06® his assertion, and wonder if could you help us with the
following:

» What are your lik IW’bternationaI student numbers from China for the start of 2019 and

how does this c are with last year?

We’'d welcome a mments you’d like to make on visa processing/conversion rates/ etc
» Regardin international chatter about RoVE, we are interested in any unintended
conse Ces i.e. concerns from agents, negative perceptions about New Zealand.

Anything y@en inform us of in this regard by 3.45pm would be much appreciated.

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

M: + 64‘_ E: annabel.robertson@enz.qovt.nz 9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act
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

The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee nd may
contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this sz\age or have
received this message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copyti¥is message or any of
its contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessar i lect those of Education
New Zealand. If you have received this message in error, pIe;@hail or telephone the sender

immediately. 5\0&
\
-

The information contained in this email mess e@ntended for the addressee only and may
contain privileged information. If you are n ‘&intended recipient of this message or have
received this message in error, you must n eruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of

its contents.

WARNING

Also note, the views expressed ré»s message may not necessarily reflect those of Education New
Zealand. If you have received(@message in error, please email or telephone the sender

immediately. 0






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
consequences i.e. concerns from agents, n@l e perceptions about New Zealand.
Anything you can inform us of in this regard b m would be much appreciated.
Feel free to call me for any clarification and d like to be removed from the ENZ International
Reference Group for PTEs.
Kind regards,
Annabel \\'Q

Annabel Robertson sQ}

Business Development Ma r

)

Level 8 @ Quay St, Auckland Phone number withheld under section 9(2)(a) of the
PO$561, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 Official Information Act
4

‘_ E: annabel.robertson@enz.govt.nz
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
consequences i.e. concerns from agents, negative perceptions about New Zea

Anything you can inform us of in this regard by 3.45pm would be much appreciated
Feel free to call me for any clarification and if you’d like to be removed from the ?Rternatlonal
Reference Group for PTEs.
Kind regards, C)

Annabel ?\

Annabel Robertson OQ
Business Development Manager (5\\
Level 8, 139 Quay St, Auckland K@one number withheld under section 9(2)(a) of the

PO Box 5561, Wellesley Street, Auckland 5\@1 Official Information Act
M: + 64‘_ E: annabel.robafsbn@enz.govt.nz

Student WWW.S udvlnnewzealand T Industry Web: www.enz.govt.nz
Sign up https.//thebrandlab.eng %{
O“\\\
<
WARNING N\

N

The information contained i @s email message is intended for the addressee only and may
contain privileged informafipn. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or have
received this message i@nor, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or
any of its contents. )

>
Also note, the%%rs expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those of Education
New Zeal you have received this message in error, please email or telephone the
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












Level 3, BNZ Centre, 101 Cashel Street
Christchurch 8011, New Zealand

M: + 64 |l E: andv.walker@enz.govt.nz

Phone number withheld under section 9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act
Student Web: www.studyinnewzealand.govt.nz | Industry Web: www.enz.govt.nz
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The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee only
and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message or have received this message in error, you must not peruse, use,
distribute or copy this message or any of its contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those of
Education New Zealand. If you have received this message in error, please email or
telephone the sender immediately.

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

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect t of
Education New Zealand. If you have received this message in error, pIea;@wail or
telephone the sender immediately. X,

WARNING ’ QV

The information contained in this email message is intendﬁkjr the addressee only
and may contain privileged information. If you are not@s tended recipient of this
message or have received this message in error, y t not peruse, use,
distribute or copy this message or any of its cont

Also note, the views expressed in this mes \nay not necessarily reflect those of
Education New Zealand. If you have reggi this message in error, please email or
telephone the sender immediately.o

WARNING ’\'\Q@

The information contained in th&all message is intended for the addressee only and may contain
privileged information. If you ot the intended recipient of this message or have received this
message in error, you mu& peruse use, distribute or copy this message or any of its contents.

Also note, the V|ew(gg essed in this message may not necessarily reflect those of Education New
Zealand. If you eived this message in error, please email or telephone the sender
immediately @












10.

11.

12.
13.

14.
15.

Concern around specialist international marketing knowledge being lost from individual ITPs.. see risk in
losing their individual networks, including personal relationships with agents, that have been developed
over many years. Their view is that agents want a personal contact at each institution to ensure that issues
are addressed in a timely way.- also want to ensure that international expertise is still available at each
location for the hosting of international delegations and student support.
Regional responsiveness.- asked how the proposed Regional Leadership Groups (RLGs) could work and
expressed a view that the groups will need to contain international representation. TEC indicated that RLGs
are envisaged to be voluntary groups. ITPs feel that RLGs will not be comprised of the right voices or level of
expertise if they are voluntary. TEC discussed how it is likely to need to be a different model in each region.
- suggested that the EDAs would be the logical lead in many cases and that ENZ already has an
international education partnership with EDAs under the RPP. TEC talked about bringiP,iljegional

ed.

Employment Hubs together with the RLGs although the regions have not yet bee

. suggests investment in a digital marketing strategy that is owned and mar;i%'& by the new institution.

There was a view from_ at. that each individual institutior?&ﬁld still be able to deliver its

N\
-supports the centralisation of some services including a centraged SMS, LMS, equivalency of overseas

own content and digital marketing strategies. .
quals and entry criteria. \
Definition of vocational ed. TEC acknowledged that the\eqss.\ contradiction between the scope of the ITP
Roadmap and VET reviews. TEC confirmed that the p&;osals are not about restricting ITP delivery to below
degree level but that they could not say what g%@nger term future could look like.

PTEs.- highlighted how there is not a Iot@nformation regarding PTEs. TEC expressed that PTEs are not
impacted by any structural changes b@gat they will be part of delivery changes. PTEs could potentially
deliver at ITP locations (as alrea @ppens in some regions).

Concern from the- that InpgMgration is in the tent on the proposals. Under current visa settings
international students ca@ot take up apprenticeships or move from campus to campus. Belinda confirmed
that MoE continues(B'&onsult with MBIE and INZ during the review process.

NZQA involvem&"(EC confirmed that NZQA are looking at international recognition in light of RoVE. NZQA
engagemean‘being made easier with Grant Klinkum in the joint MoE/TEC CE role.

Auckland ITP campuses. TEC doesn’t know what the plan is for these as it has not yet been decided.
Contradiction between the Minister publicly saying that the system is broken but also wanting to reassure
international markets. The letter from the Minister will help with this issue. | provided an update on the
communications plan and outputs from ENZ but | made the point of clarifying that ENZ is not part of the
official consultation feedback process.

ITPs are expecting a drop in enrolments from Semester 2 due to uncertainty.

Board of new entity. TEC confirmed that members will be Ministerially appointed to make sure that the right

voices are around the table.



FinaIIy,. thanked ENZ for its timely and positive communications support around the RoVE announcement — |
promised that | would feed that back to you all.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss the above further.

Many thanks

Jo Keane

Business Development Manager

Level 5 Lambton House, 160 Lambton Quay  ppone number withheld under section 9(2)(a) of the
PO Box 12041, Wellington 6144, New Zealand Official Information Act

P: + 64 4 830 0804 M: + 64 E: jo.keane@enz.govt.nz
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